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From: Francis X. Cameron _ (FXC)
To: mfw W6u p t-
Date: Thursday, December 31, 1992 8:09 am
Subject:

Mike - I think all of us need to be prepared to go through our presentations
at the simulation (the qJestion of who is presenting depends on our ultimate
agenda - for example, you may be on board to talk briefly about site-specific
aspects). I'll send out an e-mail to everyone next week on this. The times
are 8:30 to 5:00 and we 11 have to make sure that EPA knows the schedule, etc.4

I'll fax something to De-man. Let's discuss the video with keystone - I also
have a video on tthe Bert Avenue site that I'd like you to see. Thanks again
for paying so much attention to all of this this - its real helpful to me.
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